City Project No. WT17021 Date: May 23, 2022

CITY OF STOCKTON - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Project: Lincoln Street and Eighth Street Roundabout

Location: At the intersection of Lincoln Street and Eighth Street in Stockton, CA, about % mile
east of Interstate-5.

Questions & Answers No. 1 — May 4, 2022

Q1: When will this project begin construction?

Al: It is expected that this project will begin construction in the fall of 2022, weather
permitting.

Q2: What happens if a contractor does not meet the DBE goal? Does the City accept Good
Faith Efforts?

A2: If a contractor does not meet the DBE goal, the contractor must demonstrate
that they performed good faith efforts to still meet the DBE federal
requirements. City staff will evaluate the evidence presented by the contractor
and decide whether they did in fact perform adequate good faith efforts. If the
City determines that the lowest responsive bidder did not demonstrate good
faith efforts, the City will hold a reconsideration hearing with the contractor and
allow them to present any additional information that might be sufficient to
change the City’s determination. If the City maintains its decision after the
hearing, the contractor’s bid will be deemed non-responsive, and the City will
award a contract to the next lowest responsive bidder.

Questions & Answers No. 2 — May 12, 2022
Q3: Inregard to bid item 11 and key note 6 on sheet P-1. Do they refer to installation of
hood, frame, and grate only or the whole catch basin assembly?

A3: Entire catch basin assembly shall be removed and replaced with new Type 2
Curb Inlet Catch Basin according to City Standard Drawing No. D-8.

Q4: Can you please clarify the following: is the colored concrete for truck apron and
medians integral color or color hardener?

A4: City prefers using an integral color mixed in with the concrete.

Questions & Answers No. 3 — May 23, 2022

Q5: Can you please clarify the following: As the final configuration is 1 lane in each
direction, are the traffic control work hours 9:00AM-3:30PM per page 44 or 9:00AM-
5:00PM?
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A5: Lane closure hours shall be allowed only between the hours of 9 a.m. and 3:30
p.m. Any extension to these hours shall require the approval of the City Traffic
Engineer.

Q6: Can you please clarify the following: Regarding Aggregate Base, is all the AB on the
project paid under Bid Item #6? The description on page 66 states it is paid in the
various items requiring aggregate base.

A6: Yes, all the aggregate base on the project shall be paid under Bid Item #6.
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